

Syahri RAMADHAN

Address: Puntuk RT 03 RW 19 Umbulmartani, Ngemplak, Sleman D.I.Yogyakarta, Indonesia, 55584

Email: adhongramadhan@gmail.com Phone: +62811286442

PROFILE

More than 25 years in development and humanitarian response, in and outside Indonesia. Diverse responsibility from technical and management with different range of budget. Earn degree from Philosophy department of Gadjah Mada University of Indonesia and specialist training in humanitarian and development assistance: assessment, supply chain management, community engagement, leadership and sectoral; emergency relief response, shelter and settlement, Cash and Voucher, water supply, sanitation and hygiene, DRR (Disaster Risk Reduction), Emergency MEAL (monitoring, evaluation, accountability and learning).

High skill in facilitate participatory training and active learning in development and humanitarian. With advance Microsoft office user, graphics design (COREL Draw, Photo Paint and Adobe InDesign) and Geographical Information System, kobo toolbox and Data visualisation Power BI.

EDUCATION

Philosophy, Gadjah Mada University Yogyakarta Indonesia-1992

MASTER TRAINER

- The Sphere handbook, Humanitarian charter and minimum standard in humanitarian response.
- Emergency Assessment (Rapid and sectoral assessment) and Joint Need Assessment.
- Project design (include Project Framework and Proposal Development).
- Shelter option, a shelter and settlement programming for humanitarian response in emergency and recovery phase.
- WASH (Water, sanitation and Hygiene). Wash for emergency and hygiene promotion.
- DRR (Disaster Risk Reduction) and CLDRM (Community Lead Disaster Risk Management).
- Emergency and Market: Cash and Voucher Assistance; EMMA Emergency Market and Mapping Analysis toolkit, Emergency Market Assessment.
- MEAL (Monitoring, Evaluation, Accountability and Learning) for emergency.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Independent Consultant

- **Development of National Occupation Mapping** for National Disaster Management Agency (BNPB), Oct-Nov 2023, Investment Disaster Management (INVEST DM 2.0). USAID-Mercy Corp for PUSDIKLAT BNPB.
- **Facilitating and Finalisation of Humanitarian Forum Indonesia (HFI) joint protocol for emergency, a series of workshop**, September and October 2023, USAID-HFI STEADY Project. Humanitarian Forum Indonesia.
- **Facilitating Emergency Preparedness plan workshop**, 17-19 October 2023, Yayasan Care Peduli Indonesia
- **Strengthening the institution Capacity of the AHA Center for ASEAN Disaster Management Capacity Building Programme**, June-August 2023, under MDF Project.
- **Independent Consultant of Project Coordinator for Australian Humanitarian Partnership (AHP) COVID-19 Project**, 2022, a consortium project of AHP. Hired by Catholic Relief Services.
- **OXFAM Contingency Plan Country Operational Readiness and Emergency Standard Document**, December 2021, Consultant for RedR Indonesia, facilitating OXFAM Indonesia Country Team for the development of Oxfam Contingency Planning
- **Human Initiative Final Evaluation Cianjur EQ project**, April 2023.
- **Homes and Communities project**, March-May 2021, supported Human Initiative development module and syllabus of shelter and settlement training for Human Initiative Institute

- **Grant Making and Disaster Program Management Capacity Building**, November – December 2020, Sort term consultant for Human Initiatives (PKPU) for Grant Making, Emergency Response Capacity Building Assessment and review the Emergency Response SOP of HI. Previous to this contract, I was also support developing curriculum for Human Initiative Institute together with their HI team.
- **URBAN REFUGEE RESEARCHER, MIXED MIGRATION CENTER**, October 2020 – January 2021
 - Researcher on “*Understanding of the impact of involuntary immobility on refugees and asylum seekers in Indonesia*” for Mixed Migration Centre (MMC), to conduct research on refugees and asylum seekers in Indonesia (Medan, Lhokseumawe, Makasar, Jakarta and Bogor) who have been unable to continue to their intended destination.
 - The research seeking to understand the current situation of refugees and asylum seekers in Indonesia; and to identify recommendations for programming and policy. The research focuses on five areas: 1) drivers of migration; 2) living conditions & needs; 3) legal & policy frameworks; 4) refugee aspirations; and 5) potential solutions.
- **Towards Greater Effectiveness and Timeliness in Humanitarian Emergency Response (ToGETHER) Project**, July-Aug 2021, Consultant to carry-out Humanitarian Local Partner (HLP) assessment in five provinces and facilitating kick off workshop of the ToGETHER project online. October 2021 Sphere 2018 training of trainers, Nov 2021, Rapid Assessment and Monitoring Evaluation and Accountability and Learning training.
- **Facilitating Development of Emergency Protocol for Humanitarian Forum Indonesia(HFI)**, 2018 and 2021, support HFI in developing HFI joint protocol. The protocols is a living documents, which will be updated baced on the needs. In April 2021, with support from the Red R Indonesia, HFI conducted protocol review.

INTERNATIONAL EXPERIENCES

- Emergency Post Crisis in Cambodia, based in Phnom Penh and other provinces, from 1996-2000 for Indonesian bilateral project and European Union project under France organisation
- Emergency response deployment to Nepal earthquake 2015
- Emergency response deployment to the Philippines for Sendong typhoon 2011, Pablo (Bhopa) typhoon 2012, Bohol earthquake 2013, Yolanda (Haiyan)typhoon 2013
- Emergency response deployment to Pakistan floods 2010
- Emergency response deployment to Nargis typhoon Myanmar 2008
- Facilitator Emergency Capacity building training in Nepal, Myanmar and The Philippines
- Humanitarian learning and exchange visit to Nairobi, Morocco Africa, Istanbul turkey, Cambodia, Vietnam and La Paz Bolivia
- Social and technical assistance to the 8 country contact points for biomass energy program.

Catholic Relief Services (CRS) - Emergency Response Coordinator/Head of Office, May 2003 – September 2020.

During 17 years with the CRS, diver's responsibility and job was pre-arranged to adjust with the agency situation and needs.:

- **Head of office and program Coordinator** – Central Sulawesi Earthquake and tsunami response, Palu 2019 – Sep 2020
- **Program Manager (PM 2 level) Urban Refugee project**: Education and Socio-Economic Assistance” in collaboration with UNHCR. 2018-2019.
- **Preparing to Excel in Emergency Response (PEER)**, 2016-2018, a four countries program capacity building inline with strategy of grain bargain and localization, in Indonesia, India, Lebanon and Jordan. PEER PM for Indonesia country program.
- **Program Manager for Rohingya refugee Capacity building Project** in collaboration with LDSC. Medan North Sumatera and Aceh. 2016-2017.
- **Emergency Response Capacity Building and Partners accompaniment under ERCB and ERICA project**. 2015-2018, Capacity building for Church Network under KARINA, provide program strategic, training and accompaniment. Period of 2015 - 2018
- Head of office, Central Java Earthquake, Yogyakarta 2006-2008

- **Emergency Capacity Building (ECB) Project.** 2005-2007 Phase 1, 2008-2013 Phase 2. The Emergency Capacity Building Project (ECB Project) is a collaborative capacity building project aimed at improving the speed, effectiveness, and delivery of humanitarian response programs. The ECB Project is a partnership between seven non-governmental organizations (NGOs) (CARE, International Medical Corps, Catholic Relief Services, Mercy Corps, Oxfam, Save the Children and World Vision), and implements programs in one region and four countries known as consortia (the Horn of Africa, Bolivia, Bangladesh, Indonesia, and Niger).
- Emergency Manager (PM 1 level), Emergency Coordinator (PM2 level), Jakarta 2008-2018.
- Head of Program, Aceh Tsunami, Banda Aceh 2005-2006
- Field Office Director Jakarta 2003-2004

Primary Responsibility:

- Program strategy and proposals development together with Business Development department.
- Budget outlook and budget maintenance and monitoring during implementing program.
- CRS staff and partner capacity building program development
- Provide ongoing hands-on technical assistance and supervision of CRS and partner staff in designing, monitoring, evaluating, and reporting for ER/DRR program activities.
- Emergency response for CRS/ID to a rapid onset and slow-onset emergency response.
- Urban refugee project in Jakarta and West Java in supported by UNHCR.
- Main trainer and facilitator for CRS/ID programming in Indonesia (Emergency capacity building and preparing to excel in Emergency Response). DRR (Disaster Risk Reduction) and CLDRM (Community Lead Disaster Risk Management), Several trainings facilitated for other country program (Pakistan, Nepal, Myanmar, Philippines, and Indonesia).
- Temporary deployment for emergency response outside Indonesia.

Pusat Pengembangan Teknologi Limbah (Wastewater Treatment technology group), 2002-Marc 2003

Program Officer Resource Development for Pusat Pengembangan Teknologi Limbah (PUSTEKLIM), cooperation program between YDD, APEX (Asian People's Exchange), ODA-JICA. The managerial program task included IEC (Information, Education and Communication) materials development and managing apprenticeship program and supervise dozens of apprentices' student. www.pusteklim.org

Asia Regional Cookstove Program (ARECOP), 2000 - 2002

Program Officer and Trainer of Asia Regional Cookstove Program (ARECOP), a Network organization with 8 countries contact points in Asia (Philippines, Indonesia, Cambodia, Vietnam, Sri Lanka, Nepal, India, Bangladesh) and several Asia countries as a network (China, Laos, Myanmar, Thailand, Bhutan). Distributed small grant for country contact points, executed monitoring and evaluation, technical and social assistance to organization supported by ARECOP. www.arecop.org

Cambodia Fuelwood Saving Project (CFSP) 1997 – 2000

Technical expert and community development specialist, Cambodia Fuelwood Saving Project (CFSP). CFSP is a France (GERES) – Indonesia NGO, in cooperation with Mines and Industry department of Cambodia, to conserve the biomass energy in the rural areas, supported by **European Commission**. Task:

- Managing technical staff and budget plan management.
- National dissemination program and international networking.
- Technical training development and social marketing of the program and end product.
- Research and development.

Indonesia Cambodia Rural Development Project (ICRDP) May 1996 - Aug 19

a **bilateral project of Indonesia and Cambodia government**. Project closed in Aug 2017 due to the monetary crisis in Indonesia and Gov't closed the project.

Program Manager covering the project of Water and Sanitation, youth training center for livelihood and agriculture and rural energy.

Dian Desa Foundation (Yayasan Dian Desa) Yogyakarta-1990-1995

Officer and project manager on several project activities in Indonesia. Work on several topics; water and sanitation on water supply and sanitation for low-income community's project, rural biomass energy in the eastern Indonesia, research on Yogyakarta Urban Development Project with Swiss contact.